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Abdul Rehman

From: Vinod Kumar Yadav <vinod@mukundafoods.com>
Sent: 04 April 2024 16:26
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Prabhjot Singh Duggal
Subject: Re: Trivandrum -  fabrication requirement
Attachments: trivendrum price.xlsx

HI Abdul, 
 
 
 
PFA - Trivandrum - fabrication PRICE. 
 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
Vinod Yadav 
Territory Manager 

Sales | Mukunda Foods 
 
 
 

 

 

+91 8779740237 

 

 

vinod@mukundafoods.com 

 

 

www.mukundafoods.com  

 

 

103, Garnet Palladium, Malad East, Mumbai, Maharashtra 
400097 

 

 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 1:34 PM 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Trivandrum - fabrication requirement  
  
Dear Partners,  



2

  
Request you to kindly share the quote for below mentioned Equipment’s.  
  

Outlet Name EQ SR. No DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE Model No QTY 

TVD MALABAR EXPRESS DOM EQ-01 BOX TYPE EXHAUST HOOD -CFM 3000 (IN 2Pcs,) 860 x 1100 x 500Ht.  1 

TVD MALABAR EXPRESS DOM EQ-02 CROSS TYPE EXHAUST HOOD -CFM 3000 (IN 2Pcs,) 1050 x 1100 x 500 Ht  1 

TVD MALABAR EXPRESS DOM EQ-03 CROSS TYPE EXHAUST HOOD -CFM 3000 (IN 2Pcs,) 1325 x 1100 x 500 Ht  1 

TVD MALABAR EXPRESS DOM EQ-04 CROSS TYPE EXHAUST HOOD -CFM 3000 (IN 2Pcs,) 860 x 1100 x 500Ht.  1 

MALABAR TIFFINS@INTERNATIONAL-SHA EQ-01 CROSS TYPE EXHAUST HOOD -CFM 3000 (IN 2Pcs,) 3100 x 1100 x 500Ht.(IN 2 PARTS)  1 

MALABAR TIFFINS@INTERNATIONAL-SHA EQ-02 CROSS TYPE EXHAUST HOOD -CFM 3000 (IN 2Pcs,) 2150 x 1100 x 500 Ht  1 

MALABAR TIFFINS@ SUBWAY-DOMESTIC-SHA EQ-01 BOX TYPE EXHAUST HOOD -CFM 3000 (IN 2Pcs,) 860 x 1100 x 500Ht.  1 

MALABAR TIFFINS@ SUBWAY-DOMESTIC-SHA EQ-02 CROSS TYPE EXHAUST HOOD -CFM 3000 (IN 2Pcs,) 1050 x 1100 x 500 Ht  1 

MALABAR TIFFINS@ SUBWAY-DOMESTIC-SHA EQ-03 CROSS TYPE EXHAUST HOOD -CFM 3000 (IN 2Pcs,) 1325 x 1100 x 500 Ht  1 

MALABAR TIFFINS@ SUBWAY-DOMESTIC-SHA EQ-04 CROSS TYPE EXHAUST HOOD -CFM 3000 (IN 2Pcs,) 860 x 1100 x 500Ht.  1 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


